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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Dd hashim <dd.hashim@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 2:48 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; taxiscs; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 50112871 / SHB4822M - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 

09/10/2020)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Hi Taufikh, 

 

Noted and thank you. 
 

~Keep Clean,Stay Safe~ 
SINCERELY 
DD HASHIM 
HP:+65 81160811/+65 92394128 
 

 

On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 2:42 PM Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Dd, 

 

COR L/S $4000, 4 DAYS. 

 

Regards 

Taufikh  

Lkk Auto 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

From: Dd hashim <dd.hashim@dingauto.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020, 15:48 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) 

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; taxiscs 

Subject: Re: 50112871 / SHB4822M - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 09/10/2020) 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Hi Taufikh, 

 

Please confirm the finalization amount with us for our LOD submission. 

Thank you. 
~Keep Clean,Stay Safe~ 
SINCERELY 
DD HASHIM 
HP:+65 81160811/+65 92394128 
 

 

On Wed, Oct 21, 2020 at 2:36 PM Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Taufikh, 
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Please see below for the finalize according to our conversion to finalize for SHB4822M. 

  

Please refer attachment Estimate & After Paint for SHB4822M. 

  

  

  

Lump Sum Repair 

  

  

Total Repair – 04 Days 

  

Labour = $ 1,200.00 

  

S/N = $ 205.00 

  

Parts = $ 3,623.12 

  

L+S+P = $ 5,028.12  – 20% lump sum 

  

Total Finalize Amount = $ 4,022.50. 

  

Thanks! 

  

Best Regards, 

Jacelyn Foo 

Service Advisor 

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 
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31 Corporation Rd, Singapore 649806 

Tel : 9689 1857  / 6265 7130 

  

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If this email has been sent to you in error, please delete it 

immediately and notify us. Please do not copy, distribute, or disseminate part or whole of this email if you are not 

the intended recipient or if you have not been authorized to do so. We reserve the right, to the extent and under 

circumstances permitted by applicable laws, to retain, monitor, and intercept email messages to and from our 

systems. Thank you.  

 


